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17 AUG 2007 GSA Acquisition Letter V-07-08

GSA Office of the Chief Acquisition Officer

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL GSA CONTRACTING ACTIVITIES
FROM: MOLLY WILKINSON /} /zém
CHIEF ACQUISITION 4

SUBJECT: Federal Acquisition Regulation Class Deviation — Size of
Business Re-Representation

1. Purpose. This Acquisition Letter cancels FSS Acquisition Letter FX-03-03,
Federal Acquisition Regulation Class Deviation — Size of Business
Re-Representation.

2. Background. FSS Acquisition Letter FX-03-03 provided additional guidance to
FSS Acquisition Activities and the Department of Veteran Affairs Acquisition
Center by supplementing GSA Acquisition Letter MV-03-01 dated February 21,
2003, “Federal Acquisition Regulation Class Deviation — Size of Business
Rerepresentation. On November 22, 2006, the Office of the Chief Acquisition
Officer published GSA Acquisition Letter V-06-07, Continuation of FSS Acquisition
Letters which extended FSS Acquisition Letter FX-03-03 through November 21,
2007. As a result of the publication of Federal Acquisition Circular 05-18, Small
Business Size Rerepresentation, FSS Acquisition Letter FX-03-03 is cancelled.

3. Effective Date. June 30, 2007
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